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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

801 K Street, MS 19-01, Sacramento, California 95814• (916) 322-4027 • www.calrecycle.ca.gov

September 23, 2010
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Engineering Services for Landfill, Disposal Site, and Waste Tire Site Remediation, DRR10007”
Addendum No. 1 (REVISED)
To the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) DRR10007
1. The following questions were submitted in response to the RFQ and answers to each follow the question.

Q1.  We are interested in reviewing the short-listed qualification submittals received by   
         CalRecycle for the following solicitation back in 2007: Engineering Services For 
         Landfill, Disposal Site and Waste Tire Site Remediation, Contract IWM07035, issued
         December 18, 2007.

A1.  We have redacted the following confidential business information pursuant to 
        Government Code sections 6254(i), and Title 14, California Code of Regulations,     
        sections 17041 et seq.:  Federal tax identification numbers.  We have removed the 
        following confidential business information pursuant to Government Code sections 
        6254(i), and Title 14, California Code of Regulations, sections 17041 et seq.: Part C – 
        Financial Information, Part E – Litigation/Claims, and the Financial Statements and 
        page 5 of the Office of Small Business and DVBE Certification for Island 
        Environmental Services Inc. from the BAS SOQ as this page contained a User ID and 
        password with access instructions.  We have redacted the following personal 
        information pursuant to Government Code 6254 (c) and Title 14, California Code of 
        Regulations, sections 17041 et seq.:  Signatures, when not officials’ signatures.

        Please refer to the following links to download the three submittals that were short-
 listed for IWM07035.  Attachment 1 (Part 1 of 2)   Attachment 1 (Part 2 of 2) Attachment 2 (Part 1 of 2)  Attachment 2 (Part 2 of 2)  Attachment 3 (Part 1 of 2) Attachment 3 (Part 2 of 2) 
Q2.
Is there a limit to the number of example projects we can include?
A2.
No.
Q3.
Do we need to include copies of professional registrations and HAZWOPER certifications for employees?
A3.
No, but please list any professional license numbers or certificates received where applicable to demonstrate qualifications.

Q4.
We submitted financial information with a signed letter dated February 2010 for a recent CalRecycle RFQ. Can we reuse what we submitted? 

Clarification: Do we need to submit Attachment F with the SOQ if we are not a small business but have a list of small business subs?
A4.
If the financial information is still current, you may resubmit the same information in response to this RFQ. 


With respect to Attachment F, if you are not a certified small or disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE), you are not required to submit this document at the time of the SOQ submittal. However, if you do not identify the DVBEs and the percentages of work that they will be performing at the time of SOQ submittal, you will be required to do for each Work Order assigned under the contract.
Q5.
Is the audited/reviewed Financial Statement information we are requested to submit considered to be public information as part of the proposal, and in leu of providing such detailed information can we submit a Dunn and Bradstreet report? 
A5.
A Dunn and Bradstreet Report is not sufficient. You must submit an audited or reviewed Financial Statement. as required in Attachment A.

 Pursuant to Title 22 California Code of Regulations Section 17045, any person submitting any records to CalRecycle containing data claimed to be confidential or proprietary, or to be otherwise exempt from disclosure under Government Code §§ 6250 et seq., or under other applicable provision of law, shall, at the time of submission, identify in writing the portions of the records containing such data a "confidential" or "proprietary" and shall provide the name, address, and telephone number of the individual to be contacted if CalRecycle receives a request for disclosure of or seeks to disclose the data claimed to be confidential. Each page for which confidentiality is claimed must be marked at "confidential" or "proprietary".

See 22 CCR § 17046 for further information regarding treatment "trade secrets" and "confidential" and/or "proprietary" information by CalRecycle.
Q6.
URS has reviewed the RFQ, the Special Terms and Conditions, the General Terms and Conditions (GTCs), and the Contractor Certification Clauses (CCC’s) and would, respectively, like to know if CalRecycle can make any of the following modifications:

 “Request for Qualification Document”

a. Section V. Description of Work Continued, Damages Due to Errors and Omissions 1. (pg. 15): Insert the words “its negligence” after “from” and before “errors”
A6(1).
We cannot accommodate this request.

b. Section V. Description of Work Continued, Damages Due to Errors and Omissions 2. (pg. 15): Insert the word “negligent” after “of” and before “error”
A6(2).
We cannot accommodate this request.
c. Section V. Description of Work Continued, Damages Due to Errors and Omissions 3. (pg. 15): Delete the words “or is otherwise in CalRecycle’s interest”
We cannot accommodate this request.

d. Section VI. Cost and Payment Provisions, Insurance 1c. (pg. 16): Delete the number “$5,000,000” and replace with the number “$3,000,000”
A6(3).
We cannot accommodate this request.
e.  “Exhibit D. Special Terms and Conditions Document (Revised 04/10)”

f. Section 16 Insurance 1 (pg. 4): Replace the word “insuring” with “providing additional insured status”
A6(4).
We cannot accommodate this request.
g. Section 16 Insurance C. (pg. 4): Delete the sentence “The coverage shall not include a deductible feature.”
A6(5).
We cannot accommodate this request.
h. Section 16 Insurance F. (pg. 4): After the word “only” insert the following words “except for professional Liability which may be on a claims made basis”
A6(6).
We cannot accommodate this request.
i. Section 17 Liability for Nonconforming Work (pg. 5): Delete the words “ensuring the completed work conforms” with the following “performing and completing the work in conformance with”
A6(7).
We cannot accommodate this request.
j. Section 19 Liquidated Damages (pg. 5): Delete entire section.
A6(8).
We will accommodate this request and the Liquidated Damages provision will be deleted.

k. Section 31 Waste Reduction (pg. 8): Delete the word “ensure” and replace it with “require”
A6(9).
We cannot accommodate this request.
l.  “Exhibit C. General Terms and Conditions Document (GTC 610)”

m. Section 5 Indemnification (pg. 1): At the beginning of the paragraph before the word “Contractor” insert the following “To the extent of its negligent acts or willful misconduct,”
A6(10).
We cannot accommodate this request.
Q7.
Section V. Records, “daily work reports are required….” Does this just apply when providing construction services? Or will this apply to engineering design and investigation tasks as well?
A7.
No.  Daily work reports are not required for most work within the scope of the engineering services, but scopes of work authorized in Work Orders need to be adhered to.  Change order requests for additional schedule or scope need to be presented well in advance of incurring additional costs to allow for proper review and approval time.  If construction management services are requested as part of engineering services, daily work reports would need to be prepared for both the contractor and the engineering consultant.

Q8.
Attachment A, under B.2, Licensing, do you require a copy of the licenses, or will the employee names and their license numbers alone be adequate? And do you require all types of licenses (ie. L.S., P.G., C.I.H., etc…) or does this requirement only pertain to P.E.’s?
A8.
No, but please list any professional license numbers or certificates received where applicable to demonstrate qualifications.

Q9.
Under Attachment A, Item D. Experience Form states that each included project abstract included have, among other things, “Be of a minimum contract amount of $100,000 for the submitting entity or $25,000 for subcontractors.” Since this contract has historically included many work orders that are quite a bit less substantial than $100,000, would it be acceptable to include a few project abstracts that have contract amounts less than this minimum amount?
A9.
CalRecycle views previous engineering services contracts managed under this program as a three year contract, with a more substantial overall scope than $25,000.  Describing projects that were assigned under individual task orders less than $100,000 for the engineering services scope is acceptable.

Q10.
Under Attachment A, Item D. Experience Form includes the following question, “Were liquidated damages applied to this project? Yes or No.” Are you looking to see if liquidated damages were assessed against the proposing consultant/sub-consultant during that project implementation? Or are you asking if the contract under which the work was conducted had a liquidated damages clause?
A10.
Whether liquidated damages were assessed against the proposing consultant/subconsultant during the project implementation.
2. Attachment 1 to this Addendum contains a list of all businesses who have registered their interest in this contract to date.  

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFQ will remain the same.
If you require special accommodation to access documents in this addendum pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Wendy Roberson (see contact information at the bottom of this page).
If you have any questions relating to this RFQ process, please contact me at 916.341.6120 or at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Wendy Roberson
Contract Analyst

CalRecycle has not confirmed the certification status of firms who have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise (DVBE). 

	Contact (First & Last Name)
	Email
	Company
	Mailing Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Patrick Sullivan
	psullivan@scsengineers.com
	SCS Engineers
	3117 Fite Circle, Suite 108
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	 
	 

	Jeff Peters
	jpeters@questaec.com
	Questa Engineering Corporation
	1220 Brickyard Cove Road
	Point Richmond
	CA
	94801
	X
	 

	Annie Mager
	amager@andregg.com
	Andregg Geomatics
	11661 Blocker Drive, 200
	Auburn
	CA
	95603
	X
	 

	Patty Flynn
	pflynn@ksninc.com
	Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc.
	711 N Pershing Avenue
	Stockton
	CA
	95203
	X
	 

	Paul Mitchell
	pmitchell@bas.com
	Bryan A. Stirrat & Associates
	1360 Valley Vista Drive
	Diamond Bar
	CA
	91765
	 
	 

	Dean Stanfill
	dstanphill@gc-environmental.com
	GC Environmental
	1230 North Jefferson STreet, Suite J
	Anaheim
	CA
	92807
	X
	 

	Steve Strait
	steve.strait@stantec.com
	Stantec Consulting Corporation
	3475 W. Shaw Ave, Suite 104
	Fresno
	CA
	93711
	 
	 

	Carole Farr
	carole.farr@stantec.com
	Stantec Consulting Corporation
	2655 Camino del Rio N. Suite 302
	San Diego
	CA
	92108
	 
	 

	Pat Christman
	pat.christman@towill.com
	Towill, Inc.
	5099 Commercial Circle, Suite 100
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	 
	 

	Cathy Johnson
	cjohnson@bskinc.com
	BSK Associates
	567 W. Shaw, Suite B1
	Fresno
	CA
	93704
	 
	 

	Bob Healy
	bob_healy@urscorp.com
	URS Corp
	100 West San Fernando Street, Suite 200
	San Jose
	CA
	95113
	 
	 

	Jim Koo
	jkoo@burrellcg.com
	Burrell Consulting Group, Inc.
	1001 Enterprise Way,
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	X
	 

	Dana Gessel
	ca1ra@imsinfo.com
	IMS
	945 Hornblend Street, Suite g
	San Diego
	CA
	92109
	 
	 

	Thomas Shuput
	Tshuput@scsengineers.com
	SCS Engineers
	8799 Balboa Ave., Suite 290
	San Diego
	CA
	92123
	 
	 

	snehal
	snehal87ster@gmail.com
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	X
	 

	Timothy Crandall
	tcrandall@kleinfelder.com
	Kleinfelder
	3077 Fite Circle
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	 
	 

	James Eisert
	james.eisert@arcadis-us.com
	ARCADIS
	1410 Rocky Ridge Drive, Ste 330
	Roseville
	CA
	95661
	 
	 

	Gregory Frick
	gregf@diani.com
	A.J. Diani Construction Co., Inc.
	351 N. Blosser Rd.
	Santa Maria
	CA
	93456
	 
	 

	Phillip Gregory
	pgregory@caleng.com
	Cal Engineering & Geology, Inc.
	1870 Olympic Boulevard Suite 100
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	94596
	X
	 

	Michael Yacyshyn
	michael.yacyshyn@shawgrp.com
	Shaw Environmental, Inc.
	1326 N. Market Blvd.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	 
	 

	Stephanie Young
	stephanie.young@ch2m.com
	CH2M HILL
	2485 Natomas Park Drive Suite 600
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	
	

	Paul M. Nuti
	paul.nuti@johnsonwright.net
	Johnson Wright Inc
	3730 Mt Diablo Blvd, Suite 230
	Lafayette
	CA
	94549
	X
	

	Jay Shipley
	jay.shipley@arcadis-us.com
	ARCADIS
	3150 Bristol Street, Suite 250
	Costa Mesa
	CA
	92626
	
	

	JIM FAIN
	MYRAMCOINC@YAHOO.COM
	RAMCO INC
	8395 MULLER RD
	Bakersfield
	CA
	93307
	X
	

	Jacqueline Newton
	jnewton@brwncald.com
	Brown and Caldwell
	10540 White Rock Road, Suite 180
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	
	

	Tess Catlyn
	tcatlyn@slabinc.com
	Schneider Laboratories Inc.
	2125 West Cary Street
	Richmond
	VA
	23220
	X
	

	Casey Scott
	casey.scott@geotransinc.com
	GeoTrans Inc.
	2969 Prospect park Drive
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
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